OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O, BOX 871

/ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 29, 1964

Miss Julia A. Dotson ‘
The Aetna Casualty and Surety Company
1307 South Boulder Avenue

Tulsa, Oklahoma

Re: $10,000 Blanket Plugging

o K ‘Bond, Schermerhorn 0il
S R Corporation
Dear Miss Dotson: i

Reference is made to your letter dated July 23, 1964,
regarding the status of the above-captioned bond.

[] After reviewing our records we find that your under-
standing of the situation is absolutely correct. The
bond was indeed cancelled as to future "lability and this
cancellation was subsequently rescinded when you advised
that the bond was to remain in effect. Therefore, the
/7 captioned bond is in full force and effect, and all of
7t
/

\ Schermerhorn's operations are fully covered.

¥

U By copy of this letter we are requesting Mr. Carnahan
that he re-gubmit Form C-110 toc our Aztec office, changing
the name of the operator of the Othel Development Company
well located in NE NE, Section 32, Township 25 North, Range
7 West, to Schermerhorn Oil Corporation.

We sincerely regret the error on our part and hope
that this will straighten out the situation.
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Administrative Assistant ;P -
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